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May 17, 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Barbara R. Sloan, President /)),/(/)5
SUBJECT: Grants and Contracts - TCC as Provider

Item Description:
This item requests that the Board approve the receipt of funding for the listed projects.

Overview:
The following are recommended for approval:

. RECEIPT, AMENDMENT, EXTENSION OF RESOURCES

Florida Department of Education — 21! Century Community Learning Center Project
The purpose of this award is to improve student achievement through after school and
summer programs for at-risk students in Jefferson County. This will be achieved by
establishing a community learning center, providing academic enrichment and
cultural/recreational activities, and engaging adult family members of students; similar
to the program in Gadsden County. Additional funding of $750,000 will be added to the
Year lll funding in effect from 7/1/2010 — 6/30/2011. The indirect cost rate is 8%.

Salient Facts:

The Board of Trustees has authority to contract with outside agencies for provider
management.

Past Actions:
This award was previously approved by the Board on June 22, 2009.

Future Actions:
No further activity on the part of the Board is necessary.

Funding/Financial Matters:

The above project has been established in a Fund 2, Restricted Accounts. The indirect
earned from this incremental funding will be $55,556.

Staff Resource:
Teresa Smith



Recommended Action:

Authorize receipt of funds from Florida Department of Education — 215 Century
Community Learning Center project.



